
   

 

MONDAY, July 18, 2011  

At 7:00 p.m.  

Central Administration Building  

1755 Town Park Blvd.  Green, Ohio 44232  
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Photograph of Merestead Farms Barn  

Owners: John and Lee Beese  

The Green Historical Society presents  

Ohio Barns Part II  
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The large bank barns, once plentiful in Green, have disappeared as residential, retail and public buildings have multiplied.  As 

the community turns away from its agricultural roots, the structures are removed or left to deteriorate.   

Early settlers built log barns much like their log houses. Andrew Kepler built a double-pen barn using steeple-notch construc-

tion. A threshing floor was built between the pens and the entire structure was covered with siding. The barn was located on 

Andrew's farm and was still in use off Haring' Drive in the early '70s.   

Bank barns were favored by the Pennsylvania 

Dutch settlers who moved here.  However, the 

double bank barn which stood on Henry Raber's 

farm at 1296 E. Turkey Foot Lake Road was un-

usual.  The lowest level opened to the barnyard.  

The second level threshing floor was entered by 

the north bank and the upper level 10 ft area had 

entry by the east bank.  The walled passage into 

the loft area facilitated unloading hay from the 

wagons.   

Through the years, local news items reported 

bam raisings and bam fires. In 1887, a new bank 

bam on Fred Boettler's farm east of Greensburg 

(now airport property) suffered slight damage by 

lightning. It replaced a barn burned by lightning 

two years before.  In 1898, Oliver Overholt had 

just driven a wagon load of hay onto the barn 

floor when the barn was struck by lightning. 
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The wagon overturned when Overholt tried to back up and it was consumed in the fire, which burned the barn to the ground. 

The barn was located in the Green Plaza area. 

Barn raisings were community events. Madison Kepler moved to the Isaac Franks farm (now Jeff Evans Insurance Agency) 

in 1881.  Two years later, he engaged carpenter George Sweitzer of East Liberty to build a new barn. After the work was done 

on the day of the barn raising, the Summit Coronet Band furnished music.   

Occasionally, serious accidents occurred at the barn raisings.  Monroe Weaver had a foot smashed, and Clinton Fosnight lost 

a finger at a barn raising on the Hill and Vial farm. John Deardorf was seriously injured when knocked off the barn frame by 

a heavy piece of timber at Morgan Ward's farm 

(now Hobb Villa).  

Often the farmer put his mime and/or date of con-

struction on the new barn.  Levi Hartong on Mt. 

Pleasant Road put the date "1883" in slate on the 

roof of his barn and "L.J. Hartong 1883" on the 

cornerstone. John Leonard's name appeared on his 

slate barn roof east of Greensburg until Kuhars 

replaced the roof.  

An unusual example of a name on a cornerstone 

was related in Perrin's History of Summit County, 

Ohio. When early settler Conrad Smith died, he 

was buried on his farm on Cottage Grove Road.  

His son carved his name on a huge stone placed 

over the grave. In later years, the stone was used 

as the cornerstone of a new barn: The where-

abouts of the grave and the stone are now un-

known. 

The Green Leader, November 22, 1996, Conõt. 
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The Story of Merestead Farms  

The Akron Beacon Journal, June 29, 1980  


